



Andrea McCann

Associate

B.I.D., NCIDQ, ARIDO, IDC

Andrea brings extensive experience in designing creative workplaces and residential developments. She values client relationships and is a leader among our interiors team, contributing to projects as both a design lead and project lead from the initial stages of a project through to completion. She is meticulous and her balance of creativity and technical proficiency is reflected through her memorable designs which have contributed to a range of successful projects including offices for Hines, KingSett Capital and CAPREIT, Flight Centre's award-winning flagship location at King and Spadina, and multiple developments within the Downtown Markham master plan, including the mixed-use Cineplex block, York Condos and Gallery Square. Andrea is active in sharing her wealth of knowledge with fellow studio members and in fostering professional growth among her peers as a member of BDP Quadrangle's Drawing Standards Committee, Interiors and Architectural Technical Committee and Emerging Leaders Network.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Interior Design, 2008

Ryerson University
Toronto, Ontario

MEMBERSHIPS + ASSOCIATIONS

Association of Registered Interior Designers of Ontario

Member, 2013

Interior Designers of Canada

Member, 2013

National Council for Interior Design Qualifications

Member, 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BDP Quadrangle

Associate–2017

2013–Present
Toronto, Ontario

Intercede Design

Designer

2008–2013
Toronto, Ontario

Feasby and Bleeks

Freelance Design Consultant
(Residential)

2009–2010
Toronto, Ontario

Bartlett and Associates

Junior Designer

2006–2008
Toronto, Ontario

AWARDS + RECOGNITION

80 Atlantic Avenue

Governor General's Medal in Architecture, 2022
Toronto Urban Design Awards - Award of Excellence, 2021
REX Awards - Office Development of the Year, 2020
REX Awards - Green Award, 2020
WoodWORKS! Ontario Awards - Mass Timber Wood Design Award, 2020
Wood Design & Building Awards - Citation Award, 2020
Architectural Review/MIPIM Future Project Awards - Finalist, 2018
WAN Future Projects Award - Finalist, 2015

The Travel Centre

ARIDO—Award of Merit, 2018
Interior Design Best of Year—Finalist, 2017

Downtown Markham

BILD—Pinnacle Awards, Best New Community (Built), 2017

York Condos

ARIDO - Live Together, 2022

GO AWAY!

IIDEX—Concept Space Design, Silver Award, 2015

#Started

IIDEX—Concept Space Design, Silver Award, 2014

NOTABLE PROJECTS

York Condos Interiors

The Remington Group Inc.

Marriott Hotel Guestroom Design

The Remington Group Inc.

619 Queen West Hullmark Offices

Hullmark Developments Ltd.

80 Atlantic Avenue Interiors

Hullmark Developments Ltd.

Artscape Launchpad

The Daniels Corporation

The Travel Centre

Flight Centre Travel Group

The WELL Amenity Spaces

RioCan Realty Investment Partnership

The Well - Studio Expansion

BDP Quadrangle

SELECT MEDIA, PRESENTATIONS + RESEARCH

2020

“Embrace Your Space”

Publication—Your Workplace

2019

“The future of wood building arrives in Toronto”

80 Atlantic

Publication—The Globe and Mail

“Brick and Beam 2.0” 80 Atlantic

Publication—Canadian Architect

“Come Fly With Me” The Travel Centre

Publication—Distrito Oficina

2018

“To the Wonder” The Travel Centre

Publication—Canadian Interiors

“The Travel Centre charts unmapped territory”

The Travel Centre

Publication—CFM&D